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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: MDE Meeting with s.22 - Updated Attendees List

I’'ve updated this!

From: Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX On Behalf Of Scott, Douglas S AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX

Subject: RE: MDE Meeting with $-22 - Updated Attendees List

Good afternoon Jasleen:
Updated attendees list for this briefing (please see below)

Thank you- please contact me if you require any additional information.
Cheers,
Barb

Barbera Pearson, Manager, Business Operations
Associate Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: 250-356-1143 / Cellular: s.17
mailto:barbera.pearson@gov.bc.ca

From: Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX
Subject: RE: MDE Meeting with s.22

Good Afternoon Jasleen:

Attendees:
Jeff Groot - via conference call
**New Addition** Nicolas Jimenez (ICBC) - via conference call

Please note - Jeff Groot, will be supporting the Minister at this meeting via conference call.

We will use your dial in information and will require your group to open the call from
Vancouver.

Dial In #s17

Participant ID:s17
Moderator ID: s.17
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Thank you.
Barb

Barbera Pearson, Manager, Business Operations
Associate Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: 250-356-1143 / Cellular: $-17
mailto:barbera.pearson@gov.bc.ca

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 5:31 PM
To: Pearson, Barbera JAG:EX

Subject: MDE Meeting with s.22

Hi Barb,

Another referral to you please to confirm Doug’s availability with Jasleen please.

Add’l info is attached.
RF will not attend.
Thank you, C

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: Meeting with s.22

Hi Connie,

| hope the below is helpful.

There is a note on the calendar for this particular meeting that states:

Need to request staff

Meeting with s.22
Date: February 1%
Time: 4:30-5:30
Location: VCO
Topic: ICBC

BN: None required
Attendees: 5.22

Best,
Jasleen
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: s.22 i

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 6:42 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Cliff 429747 - Request to change action (with apologies) ***See new meeting

This would be satisfactory. The minister is certainly busy what with ICBC, Casinos, and Marijuana files.

request below***

On 2018-Jan-24 14:50, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX wrote:

Good afternoon .22

Would you prefer to meet with Minister Eby on February 1% at 4:30 instead of the 87 It would

be the same location, just a week earlier.

Thank you,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:14 AM

To:s-22

Subject: RE: Cliff 429747 - Request to change action (with apologies) ***See new meeting
request below***

Wonderful! Thank you for confirming. The location of the meeting will be at our Vancouver
Cabinet office —s.15 Please ring the buzzer and someone will direct
you to the room in which the meeting will take place. Please let me know if anyone will be
attending with you.

Best regards,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC

Phone: (250-387-1866)

From: s:22

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Cliff 429747 - Request to change action (with apologies) ***See new meeting
request below™***

The Feb 8th date would be acceptable. Please advise location for the meeting and any specific
requirements David has in preperation for the meeting. Thank You

s.22

On 2018-Jan-17 09:46, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX wrote:

Good morning $-22

Page 10 of 13



Thank you for your correspondence regarding ICBC. Attorney General David
Eby wishes wo meet with you regarding your suggestion. Please see below for
some possible dates and times and let me know what will work best.

February 8" 4pm-5pm in Vancouver

February 20 1:30-2:30pm in Victoria

February 27" 2:30pm-3:30pm in Victoria

March 19" 8:30-930am in Vancouver

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

From: 522

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: ICBC

Not sure whether this was forwarded by the constituency office. If anyone wishes
to discuss my suggestion in order to get a fuller understanding, my contact info is
included.

Subject:ICBC
Date:Thu, 10 Aug 2017 11:07:47 -0700
From: s22
To:david.eby.mla@leg.bc.ca

Recent newspaper articles indicate that you are getting
suggestions on

how to either improve or eliminate ICBC. s.22

s.22

s.22

s.22

s.22

s.22

s.22 review of possible
implementation of no fault auto Insurance, and s.22 Manitoba
Public

Auto Insurance with its implementation, I have some ideas that
might be considered.

1. The public meetings involved in the review of no fault found
that it

was hard to accept by non professional individuals. This was
particularly difficult regarding repayment of deductibles for
vehicle to

vehicle accidents. The insurance industry has often entered into
"guiding principles" arrangements to eliminate costly subrogation
costs

and to expedite finalization of claims. The insurance Act in BC
should

be amended so that accidents occuring in BC require an insurer to
settle
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any vehicle to vehicle damage to its client's wvehicle, subject to
its

deductible, without right to subrogate against a third party.
Since

ICBC is the prime insurer for such property damage this will
eliminate a

lot of costs and reguire private insurers to cover the costs
involved by

their underwriting vehicle selection decisions, ie high wvalue
vehicles etc. Currently,

ICBC is paying all such damages. This will transfer the costs
from

the compulsory liability pool to the physical damage pool in
which ICBC

is only a participant. The increased overall costs due to wvehicle
selection will rest with the Insurer and the appropriate premiums
can be charged.

2. Uninsured physical damage in wvehicle to vehicle accidents will
be

paid by the ICBC property damage coverage in accordance with a
fault

chart to be developed and included in the ICBC Act. It is
possible to

limit the payment to an amount that is a normal deductible for
such a

vehicle, ie: trucks, buses, construction vehicles, high walue
vehicles

etc., but the actuaries will be able to know whether this
limitation is

worth the public disfavor. Deductibles for vehicle to wvehicle
accidents

should alsc be handled by the fault chart, with a provision that
this

not be mandatory. Some insurers may declide to require a mandatory
deductible while others may opt to use a fault chart. No
subrogation is

permitted except for out of Province losses or in situations
where inter-

Gov'T arrangements are in force.

3. ICBC should follow the industry in Canada in limiting claims
for soft

tissue injuries. The limits for no fault benefits should be
raised to a

level equal to or higher than in current use in other Provinces.
Increasing the limits to what is currently likely available from
the

court system, will reduce the number of actual cases coming to
court, eliminating a large volume of legal fees and also easing
pressure

on court settlement inflation.

4. ICBC should purchase reinsurance either individually or in
partnership with SGI and MPIC to cover their property damage
exposure in

the event of a catastrophe. Since all three companies have
different

catastrophe loss characteristics the costs may be lower when
combined.

s.22
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